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Northeast Region, Land Resources 
Division, New England Office, 115 John 
Street, Fifth Floor, Lowell, 
Massachusetts 01852, and at National 
Park Service, Department of the Interior, 
Washington, DC 20240. 
DATES: The effective date of this 
boundary revision is June 15, 2011. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 16 U.S.C. 
460l–9(c)(1) provides that, after 
notifying the House Committee on 
Natural Resources and the Senate 
Committee on Energy and Resources, 
the Secretary of the Interior is 
authorized to make this boundary 
revision. The Committees have been so 
notified. This boundary revision will 
contribute to, and is necessary for, the 
proper management of a docking facility 
in the Charlestown Navy Yard. 

Dated: June 1, 2011. 
Dennis R. Reidenbach, 
Regional Director, Northeast Region. 
[FR Doc. 2011–14761 Filed 6–14–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–3B–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–739] 

Certain Ground Fault Circuit 
Interrupters and Products Containing 
Same; Notice of Commission 
Determination Not To Review an Initial 
Determination Granting Complainant’s 
Motion To Amend the Third Amended 
Complaint and Notice of Investigation 
To Add Coleman Cable, Inc. as a 
Respondent 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 47) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
granting complainant’s motion to amend 
the Third Amended Complaint and 
Notice of Investigation to add Coleman 
Cable, Inc. as a respondent in the above- 
referenced investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jia 
Chen, Office of the General Counsel, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 708–4737. 
Copies of non-confidential documents 
filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 

International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on October 8, 2010, based on a 
complaint filed by Leviton 
Manufacturing Co. (‘‘Leviton’’) of 
Melville, New York. 75 FR 62420 (Oct. 
8, 2010). The complaint alleged 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain ground fault 
circuit interrupters and products 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of various claims of United 
States Patent Nos. 7,463,124; 7,737,809; 
and 7,764,151. The Commission’s notice 
of investigation named numerous 
respondents, including respondent The 
Designers Edge, Inc. of Bellevue, 
Washington (‘‘Designers Edge’’). 

On April 28, 2011, Leviton moved to 
amend the Third Amended Complaint 
and Notice of Investigation to add 
Coleman Cable, Inc. (‘‘Coleman Cable’’) 
as a respondent, asserting that good 
cause exists to add Coleman Cable 
because a press release on April 4, 2011, 
indicated that Coleman Cable had 
acquired the assets of respondent 
Designers Edge and is thus in a position 
to control the accused importation and 
sales activities of Designers Edge. 
Leviton argued that the inclusion of 
Coleman Cable will assist in developing 
a complete record, obtaining discovery, 
and affording effective relief, and that 
no undue prejudice to the public or to 
the existing respondents will result from 
the inclusion. No responses to Leviton’s 
motion were filed. On May 19, 2011, the 
ALJ issued the subject ID (Order No. 47). 
None of the parties petitioned for review 
of the ID. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 9, 2011. 

William R. Bishop, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–14701 Filed 6–14–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled In Re Certain Integrated 
Circuits, Chipsets, and Products 
Containing Same Including Televisions, 
DN 2815; the Commission is soliciting 
comments on any public interest issues 
raised by the complaint. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Freescale 
Semiconductor, Inc. on June 8, 2011. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain integrated 
circuits, chipsets, and products 
containing same including televisions. 
The complaint names as respondents 
Funai Electric Co., Ltd. of Osaka, Japan; 
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Funai Corporation, Inc. of Rutherford, 
NJ; MediaTek Inc. of Hsinchu City, 
Taiwan and Zoran Corporation of 
Sunnyvale, CA. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 
business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2815’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
documents/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf ). 
Persons with questions regarding 

electronic filing should contact the 
Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR §§ 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 9, 2011. 

William R. Bishop, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–14700 Filed 6–14–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–776] 

Certain Lighting Control Devices 
Including Dimmer Switches and Parts 
Thereof (IV); Notice of Institution of 
Investigation; Institution of 
Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on May 
16, 2011, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Lutron Electronics 
Co., Inc. of Coopersburg, Pennsylvania. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain lighting control devices 
including dimmer switches and parts 
thereof by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
5,637,930 (‘‘the ’930 patent’’) and U.S. 
Patent No. 5,248,919 (‘‘the ’919 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its Internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
June 9, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain lighting control 
devices including dimmer switches and 
parts thereof that infringe one or more 
of claims 36, 38–41, 47, 53, 54, 56, 58, 
60, 65, 67–70, 76, 82, 83, 85, 87, 89, 94, 
96–99, 105, 111, 112, 114, 116, 118, 178, 
180, 189, 193, and 197 of the ’930 patent 
and claims 1, 2, 5–8, 11–13, 15–20, 23, 
25–32, 35, 36, and 38 of the ’919 patent, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 
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